From: Kevin Crye

To: Stefany Blankenship

Subject: Fwd: My interaction today with Kristin Gulling-Smith
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2023 8:19:09 AM

Kevin W Crye

Shasta County Supervisor, District 1

From: Carolyn Vote Kevin Crye_

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 1:30 AM
To: Kevin Crye <kcrye@co.shasta.ca.us>
Subject: Re: My interaction today with Kristin Gulling-Smith

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not follow links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

6-8-23
Kevin,

I am reaching out to you because of a conversation that I had yesterday, June 7th, with Kristin
Gilling-Smith and I’d like it to be on record. Amy, our Operations manager, reached out to me
stating she needed you to sign a time sensitive document for your company. You’d requested
that she bring the document to the chambers and give it to Stephany Blankenship so she can
have you sign it and return it back to her. Stephany was not present at the meeting so Amy
requested my input. I was familiar with who to approach in the chambers so I told Amy I
would take care of it. I took the document to be signed and approached Kristin. Kristin had
been filling in for Stephany so I explained the circumstances to her, requested that she hand
the document to you for your to sign and then return it to me. Kristen stated that budget
hearings were 1n session and mentions that if I'd wait till the noon break to get your signature.
I explained to her that the document was time sensitive and had to be signed right away and
handed the document to her. She took the document, had you sign it, and returned it back to
me. When she returned it to me, she told me that she WOULD NOT be doing that again in the
future during a meeting and appeared. frustrated with me. I did not respond to her, and I
thanked her for taking care if it.

Sincerely,
Carolyn Gomes

Sent with Spark





